
OR IG I Nk! L 
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLOFUDA 32399-0850 

DATE: November 6,2006 99QS Y 9 -  7-P 
TO: Marguerite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk I, Division of the Commission 

Clerk & Administrative Services 
Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Della E. Fordham, Administrative Assistant 11 - SES, Division of Competitive 
Markets & Enforcement 

Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets September 2006 andor October 2006 

FROM: w 
RE: 

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the months of 
September 2006 and/or October 2006 identifying whether each document should be retained at 
the Commission or returned to their source. Of the 15 documents listed, 7 should be 
retained and 8 may be returned. 

Docket No. Confidential No. 

04 1464-TP 

060402-TX 

060487-TX 

:TR 

ECR Please call me is you have any questions. 

3cb. def 
y t t a c h m e n t  

3PC 

3CA 
Cc: Beth Salak (w/att.) 

Dale Mailhot 
5cw Rick Moses 

3GA 
Ray Kenendy 
Toni McCoy 

06040-05 
0604 1-05 
06042-05 
06 103-05 
06778-05 
07643 -05 

04370-06 

05907-06 

Sally Simmons 
David Dowds 
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Della Fordham 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To: Della Fordham 

cc: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Orange 

Attachments: CMS-Report.pdf 

-, 

Friday, November 03,2006 358 PM 

Chuck Hill; Blanca Bayo; Michael Cooke; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During September 2006 and/or October 2006 - CMP 

ing of confidential documents 
ave appropriate staff in your divi 

“return” column, whether the 
ce all documents have be 

ts closed during September 2006 
review the listing and advise, by 
an be returned to its source, or must be 

properly designated, retum the listing to my attention. 

Please call me i 

All confidential reports will now be sent via e-mail. 

ve any questions. 

11/3/2006 



Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During October 2006 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (15 Document(s)) 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN 

990649-TP Investigation into pricing 09161-00 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

09 165-00 

09593-00 

10623-00 

Confidential claim per 
364.183(1), F.S. 

/ 

- 
J AT&TMCI WorldCom (Self) - - 

(CONFIDENTIAL) Rebuttal 
\ I, testimony of Brenda J. 

Kahn with exhibits BK-1 
and BK-2. [CCA note: See 
7/3 1/00 cover letter for 

Confidential claim per claimil AT& MCI WorldCom (Self) - J - - 
364.183( I), F.S. (CONFIDENTIAL) Rebuttal 

testimony of Roger L. 
Ri ert with exhibits 
RI!!-1 and RLR-2. [CCA 
note: See 713 1/00 cover 
letter for claim of / 

J confidentialz& 

F e l t  D- OM of Exhibit JAK-4 to 
Jeffrey A. King's / 

WorldCom - NO1 filed; awaiting AT&T and 
request - (CONFIDENTIAL) 

J Confidential claim per AT&T and MCI GorldCom - 
rebuttal testimon 

Sel - (CONFIDENTIAL) L a  xhi its JCD/BFP-16 and 
JCDBFP- 17 to supplemental 
rebuttal testimony of 
John C. Donovan and Brian 
F. Pitkin. IRAR NOTE: 
Filed on diskette only.] 

364.183(1), F.S. 

1 



DOCKET NO. 

990649-TP 

990649A-T 

04 1464-TP 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During October 2006 

DOCKET TITLE 

Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 
elements. 

Investigation into pricing 
of unbundled network 
elements (BellSouth 
track). 

Petition for arbitration 
of certain unresolved 
issues associated with 
negotiations for 
interconnection 
collocation, and resale 
agreement with Flonda 
Digital Network, Inc, 
d/b/a FDN Commumcations, 
by Sprint-Florida, 
Incorporated. 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (15 Document(s)) 

DOCUMENT NO. STATUS DESCRIPTION 

1 1097-00 

1 1292-00 

02270-02 

06040-05 

NO1 filed; awaiting 
request 

Confidential claim per 
364.183(1), F.S. 

Confidential claim per 
364,183(1), F.S. 

Order issued 

AT&T and MCI WorldCom 
Self) - (CONFIDENTIAL) a evised exhibit GJD-8 to 

rebuttal testimony of 
witness Darnell. 

(CONFIDENTIAL).Pages 1-54 
of telephonic deposition 
of Joseph H. Page, taken 
9/7/00. rhcluded wlth 

TRANSCRIPT - 

transcri6t are court 
reporters steno notes and 
audio tape. ] 
AT&T and MCI WorldCom 

Eint suphemental 
responses to BellSouth’s 
first data request, Nos. 3 
and 4. 

atch) - CONFIDENTIAL) 

RETAIN RETURN 

d -  
J - 

spla;g$%j Highlighted 

information in Exhs JMM- 1 
and JMM-2 of rebuttal .~ ~ ~ 

nor is highlighted 
information m columns h 
and i of ages 1 and 2 of 
JMM-2.r 

2 



Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During October 2006 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (15 Document(s1) 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN 

04 1464-TP Petition for arbitration 06041-05 Order issued 
of certain unresolved 
issues associated with 
negotiations for 
interconnection 
collocation, and resale 
agreement with Florida 
Digital Network, Inc. 
d/b/a FDN Communications, 
by Sprint-Florida, 
Incorporated. 

06042-05 Order issued 

06103-05 Order issued 

06778-05 Order issued 

information on Dage 4 of 
rebuttal testimoiy zf 
J i m  R. Davis. [See DN 
0677x051 

S rint Masterton 
(8O&ENTIAli Hyhlighted 
information on ages 

testimonv of Peter 
and 3 of rebutta P 
Sywenki: [See DN 06777-051 
S rint Masterton - 
(80NlhENTIAl) Highlighted 
information in responses 
to staffs 1st 
interrogatories and PODS, 
sDecificallv in 
&tachmenis to POD No. 2. 
x-ref. DN 07643-05 F Document identifie d as 

kearin Exhibit No. 21 s rin&asterta- 20 ENT ) ~ i n e 4 o n  

- J 

- J 

J 

J 
a e 2of 2 of Exhibit 

&M-2 {See DNs 06040-05, 
06041-0 , and 06042-051 

3 



. 
Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During October 2006 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (15 Document(sU 

DOCKET NO. DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT NO. STATUS 

04 1464-TP Petition for arbitration 07643-05 Order issued 
of certain unresolved 
issues associated with 
negotiations for 
interconnection 
collocation, and resale 
agreement with Florida 
Digital Network, Inc: 
d/b/a FDN Commwcations, 
by - Sprint-Florida, 
Incorporated. 

certificate to provide 
competitive local exchange 
telecommunications 
service by World-Link 
Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL 
Solutions, Inc. 

certificate to provide 
competitive local exchange 
telecommunications 
service by East Texas 
Rural Net, Inc. 

060402-TX Application for 

060487-TX Application for 

04370-06 Confidential claim per 
364.183(1), F.S. 

05907-06 Confidential claim per 
364.183( l), F.S. 

DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN 

CONFIDENTIAL) Hearing - IL 
to sta P P  f s  st POD 8 0. 
L xhibit No. 2 fiom 8/4/05 
hearin (S rint's res onse 

2.) [x-ref. DN 06 103-051 

WL Solutions Marashlian) 

Attachment 3 to 
application, financial 
statements. 

-(COWIDEN (r IAL) 

ETXRN (Marashlian) - - 
CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment 5 to application; 

financial capability. 

- J 

4 


